
From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
To: Shabel, Lisa; Goldish, Matt
Cc: Heysel, Garett; Aski, Janice; O"Keeffe, Sue; Boyd, Jared
Subject: Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 1:21:00 PM

Dear Professors Shabel and Goldish,
 
On Friday, September 18 , the Arts and Humanities Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
 reviewed a proposal to add GE Cultures and Ideas to Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111.
 
I am happy to report that the addition of the GE was approved with 2 contingencies:

·         For Philosophy version: Please, provide complete and updated curriculum map
 explaining how the course will fit in the major. The document provided is a
 description of the Philosophy major requirements, not a curriculum map.

·         Both versions: GE assessment plan: (1) The direct measures of the GE expected
 learning outcomes (ELOs) seem difficult to quantify (for example, course grades
 often are not solely based on meeting the GE ELOs). It might be good to use a
 rubric. (2) Indirect measures: SEI’s do not contain questions pertaining to the GE
 expected learning outcomes and thus cannot be used for GE assessment.

 
The faculty Chair of the Arts and Humanities Panel is Janice Aski (aski.1). Should you have any
 questions about the vote of the Panel, please direct your questions to her.
 
I will return Philosophy / Jewish Studies 3111 via curriculum.osu.edu in a minute to enable the two
 units to make the necessary changes.
 
Best regards,
Bernadette
 
 
 
 
Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.
Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154D Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-688-5679
Fax: 614-292-6303
http://asccas.osu.edu
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